

Iqaluit



ᐃᑭᐱᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓕᓂᑦᓴᑦ

ᑎᑎᑦᓴᑦᓂᑦ 460

ᐃᑭᐱᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᓂᑦ

XOA OHO

ᓴᑦᓴᓂᑦᓴᑦ: (867) 979-5600

ᓴᑦᓴᓂᑦᓴᑦ: (867) 979-5922

City of Iqaluit

Box 460

Iqaluit, Nunavut

XOA OHO

Phone (867) 979-5600

Fax (867) 979-5922

Ville d'Iqaluit

C.P. 460

Iqaluit, Nunavut

XOA OHO

Tél. (867) 979-5600

Télécop. (867) 979-5922

admin@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

www.city.iqaluit.nu.ca

Mr. Phillip di Pizzo
Executive Director
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. box 119
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut
X0B 1J0

May 16, 2005

Re: North 40 Gravel Pit Water License

Dear Mr. di Pizzo:

The City of Iqaluit is requesting that the North 40 Gravel Pit and Metals Dump be considered by the Nunavut Water Board under a separate license application.

The City anticipates submission of this application by May 23, 2005.

If you have any questions, concerns or require any clarification to the information contained in this letter please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Brad L. Sokach, P.Eng.
Director of Engineering
City of Iqaluit

Nunavut Water
Board

MAY 16 2005

Public Registry

Cc. Ian Fremantle, CAO, City of Iqaluit
Elisapee Sheutiapik, Mayor, City of Iqaluit

W:\Engineering\Projects\2005\Water License\Letter to NWB May 16, 2005 - Separation of North 40 from City water License.doc

INTERNAL	
PC	IP
MA	
FO	
LA	
BS	
ST	

ED	faxed
CH	
BRD	
EXT.	



ᐃᑭᐱᓂᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓕᓂᑦᓴᑦ
We Recycle
Nous recyclons